
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Arturo Vela (Alternate: Michael Rock) 
City of Beaumont:  ____________ (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jennifer Ares) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Meeting Minutes for August 3, 2016 
VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough/Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 
A. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 

[Memorandum No. 16-14, Page 9 of 97] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

B. Overview of Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) and Nitrate (N) in the Beaumont Basin and 
Surrounding Area [Memorandum No. 16-15, Page 17 of 97] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation.  

C. Adoption of the 2015 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report 
[Memorandum No. 16-16, Page 25 of 97] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee adopts the 2015 
Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report.  

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 1 of 97



  

D. Concept for the Formation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency for the San 
Timoteo Basin 8-2.08 [Memorandum No. 16-17, Page 26 of 97] 

Recommendation:  Pending 

E. Application by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA) for a Groundwater 
Storage Agreement in the Beaumont Basin [Memorandum No. 16-17, Page 28 of 97] 

Recommendation:  Pending 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Groundwater Storage Agreement in the Beaumont Basin for the San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency 

B. Development of a methodology and policy to account for new yield from capturing 
local stormwater in the basin. 

C. Development of a methodology and policy to account for groundwater storage losses 
in the basin resulting from the spreading of additional water sources.  

D. Development of a methodology and policy to account for recycled water recharge. 

E. Develop a protocol to increase the accuracy and consistency of data reported to the 
Watermaster. 

F. Develop a policy to account for transfers of water that may result when an 
Appropriator provides water service to an Overlying Party.  

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, December 7, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Adjournment 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 2 of 97



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 3 of 97



Record of the Minutes of the  
Beaumont Basin Committee Meeting of the 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
Wednesday, August 3, 2016  

 
Meeting Location: 

 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 
Beaumont, CA  92223 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Arturo Vela called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
City of Banning     Arturo Vela    Present 
City of Beaumont     Kyle Warsinski  Present 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District  Eric Fraser    Present 
South Mesa Water Company   George Jorritsma  Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District   Joseph Zoba   Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the 
absence of Member Dave Dillon. Arturo Vela was present as the alternate representing the 
City of Banning in the absence of Chairman Duane Burke. Thierry Montoya was present 
representing legal counsel for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were: Bill Dickson, Mike Kostelecky, 
Mary Ann Melleby, Fran Flanders, Tom Harder, John Covington, Tom Shalhoub, Rosilicie 
Bogh, and Hannibal Blandon. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman Vela led the pledge of allegiance. 
 

IV. Public Comments    
 
No public comment was received at this time. 
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 
A. Meeting Minutes 

 
1. Meeting Minutes for June 3, 2015 
2. Meeting Minutes for June 1, 2016 

 
Member Joseph Zoba motioned to approve the consent calendar. The motion 
was seconded by Member Arturo Vela and passed 5-0. 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 4 of 97



  

VI. Reports 
 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

 
Engineer Hannibal Blandon stated he had nothing to report.  

 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 

 
Legal Counsel Thierry Montoya reported on the pending motion to have the Court 
approve new Watermaster alternates. 
   

VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the Beaumont Basin 
[Memorandum No. 16-12, Page 14 of 22] 

 
Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
 
Engineer Blandon gave a status report of the water level monitoring project, 
which included proposed monitoring agreements for new sites and issues 
encountered with several of those sites, discussion of water levels at sites 
being monitored, and troubleshooting of monitoring equipment issues.  

 
B. 2015 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report - Presentation of Draft 

Report [Memorandum No. 16-13, Page 22 of 22] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 
 
Engineer Blandon presented the draft 2015 Annual Report, beginning with the 
activities and accomplishments of the Watermaster committee in 2015. His 
presentation also included discussion of groundwater conditions, groundwater 
production and recharge, transfers and adjustment of rights, and accounting 
of the storage.  
 
Tom Harder, hydrogeologist for the Watermaster, next spoke about water level 
trends across the basin as well as the operating safe yield for the basin. 
 
Engineer Blandon concluded the presentation of the draft 2015 Annual Report 
with an analysis and discussion of water quality in the basin, detailing levels 
of common analytes in each well, and provided recommendations to be 
considered by the Watermaster in the future. 
 
Member Eric Fraser noted the importance of the timing of the collection of 
nitrate samples, since there can be serious deviations in water quality data 
within a well based on whether the well is running or not or how long it has 
been running. Member Joseph Zoba provided some recommendations for the 
following year’s report and commended Engineer Blandon on his presentation. 
 
 
 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 5 of 97



  

 
 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
 
A. Recycled Water Recharge Policy 

 
B. Groundwater Storage Agreement in the Beaumont Basin for the San Gorgonio Pass 

Water Agency 
 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 

There were no comments from the Watermaster Committee Members. 
 

X. Announcements 
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 
Chairman Vela adjourned the meeting at 11:04 a.m. 

  
Attest: 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Eric Fraser, Secretary 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 6 of 97



Reports 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 7 of 97



Discussion Items 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 8 of 97



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-14 

 
Date: October 5, 2016 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Inc. 
 
Subject: Status Report on Water Level Monitoring throughout the 

Beaumont Basin 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
At the present time, there are 12 monitoring wells collecting water level information on an 
hourly basis at various locations throughout the basin.  Monitoring equipment was 
installed at the Oak Valley Partners Singleton Ranch No. 5 well.  In addition, there are 
two monitoring probes collecting barometric pressures at opposite ends of the Beaumont 
Basin.  The location of active monitoring wells is depicted in the attached Figure No. 1. 

One additional monitoring well, located in the Sunny-Cal Egg Ranch area, is being used 
to collect water level; however, a formal contract with the current property owners has not 
been established.  It is anticipated that a separate well located in this property will be 
used for monitoring purposes in the future since the current well is too close to BCVWD 
Well No. 29. 

No progress has been made with the installation of the monitoring well at the Icon 
Warehouse (a.k.a. the Downing Orchard well). We have made numerous attempts to 
contact the new management at the warehouse site, but have not been successful.  We 
pass the information to legal counsel to contact Icon’s legal counsel on this matter.  

Ultimately, it is anticipated that we will have a total of 18 operating monitoring sites 
throughout the basin.  Figure No. 2 depicts water level data collected since the program 
began.  In general, water levels continue to be unchanged throughout the basin; however, 
some changes have occurred at the following wells: 

 Bonita Vista No. 2 Well - Water levels at this well have declined by three feet over 
the last 16 months as illustrated in Figure 2. 

 Banning M-9 – The water level at this well increased by nine (9) feet between 
October 2015 and May 22, 2016 to 2,148 ft. as illustrated in Figure 4; however, in 
the last four months, a decline of 14 feet to an elevation of 2,134 has been 
recorded.   

 Noble Creek Observation Well 4S (Shallow) and 4D (Deep) are illustrated in Figure 
5 – Water levels in the shallow aquifer are generally 100 to 120 feet higher than in 
the deeper aquifer and subject to higher water level fluctuations.  Over the last 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 9 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 2 of 8 

months, the water level at 4S declined by 22 feet with a minor recovery over the 
last few months while at 4D a 10-foot decline was recorded. 

 Summit Cemetery – The water level at this well is highly influenced by the 
intermittent operations of a nearby local production well as observed in Figure 6.  
A general uptrend in water level was recorded between Jul 2015 and April 2016 
when a rise of 7 feet was recorded; however; over the last five summer months the 
water level at this well declined by several feet as a result of increase summer 
pumping from Well No. 2. 

Troubleshooting Issues 

The following malfunctioning issues were encountered during our July 25, 2016 field visit: 
 
 BCVWD No 2 – Communication cable is not working and needs to be replaced. 

 Sun Lakes Well – Communication cable is not working and needs to be replaced 

 Data Logger malfunction during the September download and may need to be sent 
to Solinst for repairs and/or replacement 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 10 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 3 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 11 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 4 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 12 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 5 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 13 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 6 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 14 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 7 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 15 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-14 Page 8 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 16 of 97



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-15 

 
Date: October 5, 2016 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Inc. 
 
Subject: Overview of Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) and Nitrate (N) in the 

Beaumont Basin and Surrounding Area 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
This agenda item is for information purposes to provide an overview of water quality in 
the Beaumont Basin.  The water quality information was obtained from Dudek 
Engineering, as part of the 2015 Maximum Benefit Monitoring Program and 
supplemented with information obtained from the California Department of Health 
Services Water Quality Database. 

Water quality at seven distinct locations in the basin is presented.  The following general 
observations are made. 

 North-West Area – TDS is generally below 300 mg/l and Nitrate is below 4 mg/l 
with occasional spikes to 8 mg/l 

 Central Area – TDS is generally between 200 and 300 mg/l and Nitrate is below 
2.5 mg/l 

 Singleton Basin – TDS is generally above 300 mg/l and up to 700 mg/l and Nitrate 
from low single digits up to 22 mg/l 

 Canyon Area Above Basin – TDS is generally below 300 mg/l with spikes up to 
400 mg/l and Nitrate is generally below 4 mg/l with spikes up to 7 mg/l 

 South-East of Noble Creek Spreading Grounds – TDS is generally below 300 mg/l 
and Nitrate is generally below 3 mg/l with spikes up to 9 mg/l at BCVWD No. 21 

 Banning Area – TDS is generally between 200 and 300 mg/l and Nitrate generally 
below 2 mg/l 

 Beaumont South Basin – TDS varies significantly depending upon location from 
200 mg/l to 800 mg/l while Nitrate ranges from 4 mg/l to 13 mg/l 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 17 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 2 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 18 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 3 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 19 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 4 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 20 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 5 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 21 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 6 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 22 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 7 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 23 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-15 Page 8 of 8 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 24 of 97



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-16 

 
Date: October 5, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Adoption of the 2015 Consolidated Annual Report and 

Engineering Report 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee adopts the 2015 Consolidated 

Annual Report and Engineering Report. 
 
 
ALDA Inc., in association with Thomas Harder & Company distributed and provided a 
presentation of the draft of the 2015 Beaumont Basin Annual Report at the August 3, 
2016 Watermaster meeting.  The presentation addressed conditions of the basin 
including groundwater production, water levels, spreading, and water quality conditions 
recorded in 2015.   

At the current meeting, Watermaster Committee members will have the opportunity to ask 
additional questions and comment on the various sections of the report and presentation. 

The Watermaster Committee should consider adopting the 2015 Consolidated Annual 
Report and Engineering Report pending the incorporation of comments in the final 
document. 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 25 of 97



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-16 

 
Date: October 5, 2016 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Concept for the Formation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency 

for the San Timoteo Basin 8-2.08 
 
Recommendation: Pending 
 
 
The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) established a new structure for 
managing California’s groundwater resources at a local level by local agencies.  SGMA 
requires the formation of locally-controlled groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) in 
the State’s high- and medium-priority groundwater basins and subbasins (basins).  A GSA 
is responsible for developing and implementing a groundwater sustainability plan to meet 
the sustainability goal of the basin to ensure that it is operated within its sustainable yield, 
without causing undesirable results.   
 
Since the Beaumont Basin is 
adjudicated, the management 
of the Beaumont subbasin 
significantly contributes to the 
overall sustainability of the San 
Timoteo Basin..  However, the 
remaining portion of the San 
Timoteo Basin (8-2.08) resides 
within the boundary of the 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 
District, the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District and the San 
Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
which is subject to the 
Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act which will 
require the formation of a 
groundwater sustainability agency. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the concept regarding the formation of a 
groundwater sustainablity agency to manage the groundwater supplies beyond the 
boundary of the Beaumont Basin Watermater in the remaining portion of the San Timoteo 
Basin. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 26 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-17 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 27 of 97



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 16-18 

 
Date: October 5, 2016 
 
From: Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Inc. 
 Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Application by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA) 

for a Groundwater Storage Agreement in the Beaumont Basin 
 
Recommendation: Pending 
 
 
At the April Board meeting, copies of SGPWA’s application for a groundwater storage 
agreement in the Beaumont Basin were distributed to members of the Watermaster 
Committee for their review.   

At the Watermaster meeting on June 1, 2016, the Watermaster Committee discussed the 
importance of incorporating contingencies into the approval of the storage account to 
protect the rights and responsibilities of the Watermaster members to fulfill the terms of 
the Stipulated Judgment.  

Based on discussions with Jeff Davis, General Manager of the San Gorgonio Pass Water 
Agency, there appears to be a common understanding that the following conditions could 
be included in the storage agreement with the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency to 
represent the common goals of the parties: 

1. The storage account authorized to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency shall not 
negatively impact, impede, reduce or obstruct the purchase and delivery of 
supplemental water from the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency to any water 
retailer of the Watermaster Committee at any location or time.   
 

2. When the quantity of supplemental water available on an annual basis exceeds all 
demands and/or requests for supplemental water by the Watermaster Committee 
members, the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency may recharge the excess 
supplemental water in the Beaumont Avenue Recharge Facility or any other 
location approved by the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 
 

3. Supplemental water stored by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency pursuant to 
the conditions herein and the approved Storage Agreement will be made available 
at any time to the members of the Watermaster without restrictions 
 

4. Any member or members of the Watermaster shall maintain the first right of refusal 
to purchase the supplemental water placed in storage by the San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency.  All Watermaster members shall be notified in writing a minimum 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 28 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 2 of 70 

of 60 calendar days prior to any sale, transfer, distribution, or exchange of any 
supplemental water in the storage account of the San Gorgonio Pass Water 
Agency.  The Watermaster maintains an opportunity to individually or collectively 
purchase the water in the storage account of the San Gorgonio Pass Water 
Agency under the same terms and conditions offered to a member of the 
Watermaster, non-member of the Watermaster, or any other entity.  
 

5. Any future condition, issue, or operational constraint that conflicts with the ability 
of any Watermaster member to administer and fulfill their obligation(s) pursuant to 
the Stipulated Judgment shall be immediate cause for rescinding the storage 
agreement to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency. 

The specific language included in this Watermaster Memorandum is in a draft form and 
has not been shared with representatives of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency or any 
Watermaster Committee member.  To ensure the Watermaster members retain the 
unequivocal right and authority to implement the full intent, terms and conditions of the 
Stipulated Judgment, the language above should be fully discussed and reviewed with 
our legal counsel as well as the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency.    

 

Background: 

The SGPWA is requesting to store up to 10,000 ac-ft of water in the Beaumont Basin 
through artificial recharge of water from State Water Project and/or other supplemental 
water of equal or better quality.  The proposed recharge facilities are located in the 
southwest corner of Brookside Avenue and Beaumont Avenue. 

ALDA Inc., in association with Thomas Harder & Company, have conducted an initial 
review of the documents provided by SGPWA, and would like to offer the following 
comments for your consideration.  Please note that our initial comments are based on 
our current knowledge of the basin only as no additional calculations or modeling runs 
have been conducted. 

1.- Beaumont Basin Watermaster Resolution No. 2005-01 establishes principles of 
groundwater storage in the Beaumont Basin by Non-Appropriators.  The application 
by SGPWA addresses each of the four sections outlined in the resolution. 

2.- Currently, there are storage agreements with all Appropriators totaling 260,000 ac-
ft. In addition, there is a storage agreement with Morongo Band of Mission Indians, 
a Non-Appropriator, for 20,000 ac-ft. for an overall total of 280,000 ac-ft. in storage 
agreements.  The request by SGPWA to store up to 10,000 ac-ft. in the basin, if 
approved, will increase the total storage agreements by 3.57 percent to 290,000 ac-
ft. 

3.- According to the application, the SGPWA will like to construct the spreading facility 
and take advantage of additional water available through the State Water Project in 
wet years.  The application indicates that the sole purpose of the storage account 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 29 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 3 of 70 

would be to temporarily store water purchase by SGPWA until it is purchased by 
(transferred to) a local retail agency that has a storage account in the Beaumont 
Basin.  Having this water available in SGPWA’s account will increase the reliability 
of supply in the Beaumont Basin as Appropriators could meet their replenishment 
obligations by buying water from SGPWA through a paper transfer of storage. 

4.- In the near term (10-12 years), SGPWA plans to store a maximum of 7,500 ac-ft/yr 
based on 80 percent plus allocation from the State and additional Article 21 water 
available in that year and/or additional water that SGPWA could obtain by purchase, 
transfer or exchange.  Ultimately, SGPWA would like to store up to 13,000 ac-ft 
based on the 20 cfs capacity of its connection. 

5.-  The storage of imported water in the central portion of the basin could have a positive 
impact on local water levels; however, storage losses could potentially increase in 
the long term. 

6.- Water quality of the State Water Project is equal to or better than the local 
groundwater quality in the basin, as documented in the application. 

A representative from the SGPWA will be present at the meeting to address any questions 
that members of the Watermaster Committee may have. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 30 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 4 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 31 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 5 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 32 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 6 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 33 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 7 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 34 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 8 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 35 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 9 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 36 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 10 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 37 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 11 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 38 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 12 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 39 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 13 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 40 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 14 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 41 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 15 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 42 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 16 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 43 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 17 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 44 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 18 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 45 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 19 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 46 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 20 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 47 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 21 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 48 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 22 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 49 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 23 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 50 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 24 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 51 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 25 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 52 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 26 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 53 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 27 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 54 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 28 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 55 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 29 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 56 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 30 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 57 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 31 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 58 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 32 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 59 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 33 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 60 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 34 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 61 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 35 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 62 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 36 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 63 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 37 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 64 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 38 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 65 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 39 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 66 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 40 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 67 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 41 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 68 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 42 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 69 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 43 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 70 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 44 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 71 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 45 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 72 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 46 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 73 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 47 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 74 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 48 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 75 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 49 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 76 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 50 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 77 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 51 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 78 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 52 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 79 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 53 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 80 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 54 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 81 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 55 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 82 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 56 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 83 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 57 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 84 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 58 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 85 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 59 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 86 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 60 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 87 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 61 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 88 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 62 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 89 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 63 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 90 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 64 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 91 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 65 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 92 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 66 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 93 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 67 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 94 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 68 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 95 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 69 of 70 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 96 of 97



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 16-18 Page 70 of 70 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster - October 5, 2016 - Page 97 of 97




